Piyali Majumder

Voice: (+91) 9650811723 Email id: <u>piyalimajumder88@yahoo.in</u> <u>piyalijnu786@gmail.com</u>

118/Block-3, Yamuna Hostel, JNU (New campus); New Delhi-1100067

OBJECTIVE: Quest for challenging assignments that would facilitate the maximum utilisation of my skills

CURRENT POSITION

Consultant, Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade, Trade and Fiscal Policy Division, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, , Government of India, Joined on 15th July, 2019- till date.

Research Interests: International Trade, Environmental Economics, Industrial Organisation

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Worked as a Research Associate in the Indian Institute of Foreign Trade (IIFT); Research Division (January, 2018-December, 2018)
- Worked as a research associate in the Centre for Regional Studies and Development,
 Jawaharlal Nehru University (June 2016-April 2017)

PROJECTS

- Service Trade Restrictiveness Index of India; 2018, Ministry of Commerce, Government of India (worked for three months).
- A Study on Rationalisation of Export Promotion Council; 2018, Ministry of Commerce, Government of India.
- Export Strategy Plan for Increasing Export of spices and value-added products of spices from India; 2018; Sponsored by Spice Board of India.
- Impact of Economic Liberalisation on Engineering Industries in India, 2016-17; sponsored by the ICSSR.

PUBLISHED PAPERS

• Tracking Efficiency of the Indian Iron and Steel Industry, In *New Perspectives and Challenges in Econophysics and Sociophysics* (pp. 203-209). Springer, Cham. Joint with Professor Aparna Sawhney, April 2019

- Trend Analysis of India's Leather and Leather Product Exports: Lesson and , Recommendations, joint with Professor Rakesh Mohan Joshi and Dr. Symss, Management Today, Vol. 8, No. 3, July-September 2018
- Is India becoming a waste haven of metal scrap? Joint with Professor Aparna Sawhney,
 MPRA working Paper (2015).

EDUCATION

- Submitted PhD Thesis (12th July; 2019) the final degree is awaited: Jawaharlal Nehru University; Industrial Agglomeration and its Impact on the Environment-a study of the Indian manufacturing Sector" under the supervision of Aparna Sawhney
- Master of Philosophy awarded (February 2015): Jawaharlal Nehru University; Dissertation: "Determinants of Metallic Waste Import In India" under the supervision of Aparna Sawhney
- Masters in Economics (2012): University of Calcutta Specialisation in 3 courses: International Trade; Environmental Economics; Advanced Econometrics;
- Bachelor's in Economics (2010): University of Calcutta

CONFERENCES

- 61st Annual Indian Society of Labour Economics Conference (2019), Centre for Development Economics and Innovation Studies (CDEIS), Punjabi University, Patiala, Punjab
- All India International and Area Studies Convention (2019), School Of International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi
- 6th IIFT Conference on Empirical Issues In International Trade and Finance; (2018), Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, New Delhi Campus.
- 6th International Conference on WTO, Trade and Agriculture: Issues and Challenges for Developing and Least Developed Countries (2018), New Delhi.
- "New paradigm of Economic Development: Social and Environmental Dimensions"; JNU; as a part of the DAAD-sponsored program "Comparative Economic Development Studies", (2017), New Delhi; India
- Workshop on "Crisis, Inequality and Development", East China Normal University (ECNU); as a part of the DAAD-sponsored program "Comparative Economic Development Studies", (2016), Shanghai; China
- Seventh National Seminar On Industrial Statistics, (2016), MOSPI, Kolkata
- 2nd International Research Scholar's Workshop; Department of Economics; (2015);
 Calcutta University, Kolkata
- CESP-CAS Young Scholar's Seminar, (2015), JNU, New Delhi

WORKSHOPS

- Training Course on Remote Sensing, GIS and Machine Learning Methods for Environment Natural Resources and Agriculture, Indraprastha Institute of Technology, 2019, New Delhi
- Application of Environmental Cost Benefit Analysis using Welfare Economics; Global Initiative Academic Network(GIAN) Workshop; 2017, JNU; New Delhi

OTHER SKILLS

- Microsoft Office, STATA
- Worked with Micro-level Databases: Prowess, Annual Survey of Industries
 Census Data, National Sample Survey Data

LANGUAGE SKILL

• English, Hindi, Bengali

PERSONAL DETAILS

• Gender: Female

• Date of Birth: 06/01/1989